J. B. GEE

5425 EIGHTH AVENUE
SACRAMENTO 17, CALIF.
'DIRECTOR:

U.S.C.F.
C.C. L. A.
C.8.C. A,

Feb. 13, 1947

¥r, J. H, Ralston
184 Edgewood Ave,
San Franciseo 17, Calif,

Dear Mr. Ralston:

I received your letter of the 10th yesterday (Wed)
Just 1n time for our speclsl business meeting. .

It was decided to proceed on the basis of a match with
your Club on April 5, being a Saturday evening. 20 boards
le agreeable with us, as I believe Nick Russ will line up
several players from hils area.

We can furnish 10 or 12. Nick will advise me direct
on this, -

Would suggest we start the mateh at 7 PM, or as soon
thereafter as possible. Some of us will have quite a drive
to make to get home. '

Our Club will bring three electric clocks, and one
mechanical clock., I hope there will be enough more clocks
avallable in order to play at least the top ten boards
on a time basis, Our usual time limit of 40 moves in the
first two hours and 20 moves per hour thereafter seems
to be a regular schedule out here. Is this agreeable?

If we could all get together around 5:30 or 6 and have
dinner in a banquet hall somewhere, it would add to the
good fellowshlip and acquantances. This would be in your
hands, 1f arrangements could be made, '

Very truly yours,

copy to:

" Niek Russ
317 Fefferson
Vallejo



